FILED APR 19, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04308-17
e of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
a0, Public Berfrice Commizsion
Gl e CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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Stat

DATE: April 19,2017

TO: Angela Charles, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis %
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during March 2017

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during March 2017
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Of the two documents listed, two should be retained and zero may be returned.

cc: Mark Futrell (Without attachment)
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 19, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04308-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2017

DOCKET TITLE

160030-WS Application for

increase in water
rates in Lee
County and
wastewater rates

in Pasco County by
Ni Florida, LLC.

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS

06556-16 Bruce Staff recom fld;
Mapp awaiting order

07529-16 Bruce Staff recom fld;
Mapp awaiting order
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Total number of records:






